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TO:  All Greenheck Representatives 

FROM: Bryan Magnuson,  
Senior Application Engineer, Ceiling Exhaust Fans 

DATE:  December 19, 2019 

SUBJECT:    Model SP and CSP – Vari-Green® Expansion 

 
Model SP and CSP Vari-Green® Expansion 
 
We are excited to announce the continued expansion of the Vari-Green motor offering for models SP and 
CSP. The release of the SP-A390-VG and CSP-A390-VG expands Greenheck’s energy efficient portfolio 
and provides an improved selection range of our light-duty commercial SP ceiling and CSP inline product 
line. 
 
Benefits of the new size include: 
 

• Constant torque motor programming for improved performance under increased static pressure 
• Sound levels as low as <0.3 sones – a 72% reduction  
• Compatibility with all Vari-Green controls for easy airflow control 
• Tri-voltage motors (115/208-230/277V) as standard, for increased installation flexibility 
• Improved energy efficiency – up to 33% more efficient than standard PSC motors 
• Smaller footprint and lower weight than existing Vari-Green SP and CSP option allowing for easy 

installation in space constrained applications 
• Model CSP-A390-VG is Energy Star Certified 

These enhancements allow for more controllability, better efficiency, and provide easy selection in CAPS®, 
while improving the overall competitiveness of our product line. 
 
Contact the ceiling fan team with questions via email ceilingfans@greenheck.com or phone 800-984-8713, 
option 1. 
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